

Mark Clarke
50 Anthony Crescent
Kingswood 2747

Phone (Mobile) 0414457048

To Whom It May Concern,

I give permission for George Karam to install a stormwater pipe through my property from his property in second avenue Kingswood. The drainage pipe through this easement should run 1 metre from the rear of the property and parallel to my rear boundary. It should be in compliance with Sydney Water and Penrith Council regulations and drain into the gutter in Anthony Crescent before impacting on the proposed driveway to be constructed at future date. Mr Karam has access to the plans regarding the position of this proposed driveway.

Yours Sincerely

Mark Clarke

Signed..........